

**City of Haralson**  
**MONTHLY COUNCIL MEETING**  
**Minutes**  
**March 13, 2023**  
**7:00 pm**

**Mayor:** John Greer  
**Council:** Belinda Wilson, Jeremiah Neal, Scott Beaumont  
**Attorney:** Ted Meeker  
**Clerk:** Michelle Williams

- **Call Regular Meeting to Order**
- **Announcements, Reports, Awards and/or Special Recognition**
  - Pledge of Allegiance
  - Mayor's Report
    - Mayor Greer has reached out to TW Brown and Blackjack and a contact from Jamie Thompson about making the lot in town and public parking area. Still haven't received quotes from any.
- **Clerk's Report**
  - Business licenses are not yet all filed.
  - 85 Drop Yard has no license on file.
- **APPROVAL OF February 2023 Minutes**
  - A MOTION was made by Jeremiah Neal and all were in favor to accept January 2023 minutes. Passed Unanimously.
- **MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORTS – February 2023 Financial Reports**
  - **February 2023 Financial Reports**
    - Michelle will look into another CD to invest in and determine how much is needed for monthly operations.
    - A MOTION was made by Jeremiah Neal and Seconded by Belinda Wilson to approve February 2023 financial reports. Passed Unanimously.
- **OPEN PUBLIC COMMENTS:**
  - None
- **UNFINISHED BUSINESS:**
  - MuniCode Proposal – make sure to keep a copy on hand before sending hard copies.
  - A MOTION was made to accept proposal from Municode to put all of the city ordinances online by Belinda Wilson and seconded by Jeremiah Neal. Passed Unanimously.
  - Website Design – Proposal from EAC Enterprises

- Council would like to have a link to the MuniCode website for public to access all ordinances, would like 5 mailboxes, place to publish agenda and meeting minutes.
- A motion was made to sign a contract to have a website designed by EAC Enterprises for the city of Haralson by Scott Beaumont and seconded by Belinda Wilson. Passed Unanimously.
- Proposals for parking lot for the City of Haralson
  - L & S Contracting has submitted a proposal along with Goodman Grading.
  - Consider ADA guidelines
  - Council agreed to table discussion of parking lot and look into cost of replacing storm drain pipes within the city limits.
- Follow-up on Referendum for liquor sales –
  - There are two ways to obtain a referendum – the first would be for the council to take a vote to approve liquor sales being on the ballot during elections, then the residents will need to vote at the next election. The second way would be to have a petition signed by the required number of voters in the city, it would then be sent to a ballot to be voted at the next election.
- **New Business**
  - Metal roof on the church next door to city hall is showing some wear and appears to be lifting on the corners. Mayor Greer will reach out to his contact to come inspect and repair.
  - Michelle will be out of town April 9-15. A motion was made to change the April council meeting to April 17<sup>th</sup>, 2023 at 7:00 by Jeremiah Neal and seconded by Belinda Wilson.
- **EXECUTIVE SESSION** - Not needed
- **ADJOURN**
  - A MOTION was made by Belinda Wilson and Seconded by Scott Beaumont to adjourn at 7:46 PM. Passed Unanimously.